## **MEETING MINUTES**

Narrabri Gas Project (NGP) Greenhouse Gas Emissions Advisory Group (GHGEAG) Meeting # 3

DATE / TIME

16<sup>th</sup> September 2022

2:00pm - 3:00pm

**LOCATION** 

MS Teams (online)

**FACILITATOR** 

**Garry West** 

MINUTE TAKER

Lyn Firth

## **ATTENDEES**

- Garry West (Independent Chair)
- Todd Dunn (Santos)
- Anshul Jain (Santos)
- Paul Wybrew (Santos)
- Stuart Day (Scientific Community Representative)
- Servaes van der Meulen (Onward)

## **Apologies**

- ♦ Dr Yvonne Scorgie (EES)
- Prof. Andrew Garrett (Independent Expert)

NO.	DISCUSSIONS
1. Welcome	Chair thanked everyone for their attendance at the meeting and acknowledged Gomeroi country on which the meeting was held as well as Elders past, present and future and all Aboriginal persons present.
Declaration of Interest	The Chair asked if there were any new declarations of interest. Nil.
Recording of minutes	The Chair asked members if there was any objection to the recording of the minutes for secretariat purposes with the minute's audio being deleted once the minutes were final and approved. There was no objection.
Minutes	Minutes from the previous meeting (February 2022) were accepted with no changes.
Actions outstanding	All matters outstanding have been attended to.
Correspondence	Nil

2. Presentations	Presentation 1: Santos delivered a presentation. Agenda items included:		
	Santos Corporate Update NGP update NGP indicative timeline and scope Hunter Gas Pipeline Overview and Proposed Route Field Development Plan		
Key topics discussed and questions raised	Todd – With regard to the Narrabri Pipeline and Net Zero 2040 Targets: Santos has the three CCS hubs strategy in place and is looking for other opportunities that would support CCS.		
	Servaes – On the FDP Phase 1 is such a small scope, and the scale of relevance to future emissions and green gas is limited. B1 is a large condition with a lot of hard requirements that are not subject to much interpretation, and this is the process that needs to be applied first and foremost to make sure the infrastructure is sited appropriately.		
	Todd -Timeline Santos is hoping to release the Field Development Plant to all the advisory groups and relevant agencies next week.		
	Stuart: What is the timeline for the submitting of comments on the FDP? Todd: We are aiming for two weeks. Garry: Santos must incorporate and review the comments, and when they send the plan to the Department of Planning, it has to contain a copy of all of the comments that have been made through the consultation process and their responses.		
	<ul> <li>Todd: In terms of this group, we are looking for comment concerning:</li> <li>1. the air impacts that Servaes displayed earlier</li> <li>2. the criteria we are trying to comply with and the commitments as to how we are going to monitor and report</li> <li>3. the modelling to display how we meet the condition.</li> </ul>		
	In terms of greenhouse gases, the majority will fall under Scope 3.  Because all the wells are being tied back in at the power station which is under a different approval, our scope I and 2 emissions from the appraisal program are going to be near zero.		
	Stuart: Diesel consumption at the drilling rig is going to be the largest source of greenhouse gas.		
	Todd: We don't expect any flaring of the gas because all the gas will go to the Wilga Park power station. If the power station shuts down, we would probably shut in the wells. If we are producing more gas than we can consume at Wilga Park, we will shut in the older wells.		
	Garry: The slide set will be available through the chair and they will be available on the website.  A copy of the conditions B1, B2 and B4 will also be sent out as well as a copy of the Field Development Protocol.		
4. General Business	The conditions say that the advisory groups must meet a minimum of twice a year but advice from the Department of Planning says that this does not come into play until Santos make the formal decision to take up the consent and that is after this appraisal stage. All the committees will meet just before Phase 1 commences. We are expecting that to be early November.		



## Actions

ON.	ACTIONS	<b>ACTION BY</b>	DUE DATE		
1	Members to review FDP to be released in the next week	All members	ASAP		

**Next Meeting (TBC) Possibly early November 2022**